## **Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters**

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

### Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

### **Meeting Minutes**

**Date:** May 2, 2016 **Time:** 7:00pm

**Location:** SDHS band room

#### Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm.

#### **Old Business**

Minutes - A motion was made to approve the minutes as well as a 2<sup>nd</sup>.

<u>Treasurer's report</u> - No treasurer's report was available at tonight's meeting.

#### **New Business**

## Silent Auction/spring concert

A huge thank you to all who helped out with the silent auction and spring concert! The silent auction brought in  $\sim$  \$2,600.

## 2016-2017 Proposed Budget

Mr. Light presented his proposed budget for the upcoming 2-16-2017 school year. A motion was made to accept it and also a  $2^{nd}$ .

A vote was taken from the boosters to authorize David Lowrance, upcoming treasurer, to secure our band funds by making decisions regarding band accounts and possibly changing financial institutions for our band accounts. The booster club voted in favor.

# Upcoming dates (see band website for more dates)

*Friday, May 6 - Armed Forces Day Parade* in downtown Chattanooga. The band will participate again this year in the mass band. Students will report to 1<sup>st</sup> block that morning and then to the band room. Students need to bring money for lunch, as we will stop on the way home to eat. We will return to school before the school day ends.

**Saturday, May** 7 – Chattanooga Choo Choo Jubilee – The band is participating in this event. Call time is 8:00am in the band room. Mr. Light will email/text more info when it becomes available.

## **Band picnic**

## **Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters**

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

The band picnic will be held at Chester Frost Park, Shelter #1 on Thursday, May 12, 2016. Please visit the band website for sign ups to bring food to the picnic. Mr. Light will announce the captains, drum majors and marching show for the 2016-2017 marching season. Band students, parents/guardians and siblings are all welcome to attend!

### Miscellaneous

- Armed Forces Day parade is May 6<sup>th</sup>.
- Band picnic is May 12<sup>th</sup> at Shelter #1 at Chester Frost Park.
- Woodwind and color guard rookie camp will be 5/31 6/3
- Brass rookie camp will be 6/6 6/9.
- Concession stand clean up day is scheduled for Saturday, June 18<sup>th</sup> beginning at 9:00am. We need several volunteers to help out with this. The more we have helping, the sooner we will finish!
- Make sure you sign for the band mass texting to keep up-to-date with announcements from Mr. Light. For parent reminders, please text @sdbooster to (423) 723-8809 to sign up for this service.
- Thanks to Tammy Baxter for getting two storage units donated to the band!

## **Adjournment**

Next Meeting June 6, 2016

A motion and a 2 <sup>nd</sup> was made to	o adjourn the meeting.	Meeting adjourned at	8:00pm
--	------------------------	----------------------	--------

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Lee Rogers	May 3, 2016
Booster Secretary	Date